
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                     January 6, 2023 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #25-23 (69539)  
 

LED Displays, Supplies & Services for Student Nutrition Services  
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
QUESTION:   
Are the offerors permitted to bid on selected line items in the aforementioned solicitation? 
RESPONSE:  
The is only the 1-line item to bid on. We are looking for the 1 item. 
 
QUESTION:   
Does Garland' ISD nutrition department intend to use these as lunchroom menu boards? 
RESPONSE: 
Yes 
 
QUESTION:   
Do that panels need to have touch screens. or is non-touch required? 
RESPONSE: 
No touch screens 
 
QUESTION:   
What management control software or applications are desired to remotely manage these boards? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD SNS already has this software in place. Nothing needed. 
 
QUESTION:   
Will panels be wall hung or is a free-standing podium or mobile trolley cart to be used for these boards? - 
Which of these is preferred? Does Garland ISD already have carts or podiums  
RESPONSE: 
Wall hung. 
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QUESTION:   
Do you need a quote for the services to install these panels? 
RESPONSE: 
The bid is for the display, parts to install and installation itself. 
 
QUESTION:   
Is a PC needed with the boards or a Chromebox; or is the native android OS all that is required? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD SNS already has the units for the displays. 
 
QUESTION:   
Do you have any more information on what is currently being used (current manufacturer model) or what you 
would like to have my firm propose? 
RESPONSE: 
Current units are same as what we are asking for in bid.  
 
QUESTION:   
Where will installations be done?  
RESPONSE: 
Elementary campuses, various sites. 
 
QUESTION:   
Does the mounting hardware need to be adjustable or fixed? 
RESPONSE: 
Fixed mostly, some may require adjustable. I would say 95-97% fixed 
 
QUESTION:   
Will the networking cable be pre-run to the install locations before install? 
RESPONSE: 
Yes 
 
QUESTION:   
Is there any software that has to be installed by an awarded vendor? 
RESPONSE: 
No, none. 
 
QUESTION:   
What type of configuration is needed/expected? 
RESPONSE: 
None. Just install the display unit. 
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                                      ___________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 
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